Case: 1:11-cr-00778 Document #: 1 Filed: 11/01/11 Page 1 of 2 PagelD #:1

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS
EASTERN DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA _ - 1 1 CR 7 78

V.
Violations: Title 18, United States Code,
SRINIVASA S. ERRAMILLI Sections 2244(a)(2) and (b), and Title 49,
United States Code, Section 46506(1)

RMGE JOAN 14, LEFR ey

LRI ONE MAGISTRATE Jyper FINNEGAN

The SPECIAL FEBRUARY 2011-1 GRAND JURY charges:

On or about June 14, 2011, on an aircraft in th;e special aircraft jurisdiction of the United
States, namely, on a flight from Las Vegas, Nevada, to Chicago, [llinois,

SRINIVASA S. ERRAMILLI,

defendant herein, knowingly engaged in and caused sexual contact, as defined at Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2246(3), with Victim A, and Victim A was physically incapable of declining
participation in, and communicating unwillingness to engage in, that sexual contact;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2244(a)(2), and Title 49, United States

Code, Section 46506(1).
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COUNT TWO

The SPECIAL FEBRUARY 2011-1 GRAND JURY further charges:

On or about June 14, 2011, on an aircraft in the speéial aircraft jurisdiction of the United
States, namely, on a flight from Las Vegas, Nevada, to Chicago, Illinois,

| SRINIVASA S. ERRAMILLI,

defendant herein, knowingly engaged in sexual contact, as defined at Title 18, United States Code,
Section 2246(3), with Victim A, without Victim A’s permission;

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2244(b), and Title 49, United States
Code, Section 46506(1).
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